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From: Obegi, Doug <dobegi@nrdc.org>


Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 4:29 PM


To: Garwin Yip


Subject: Shasta RPA meeting


Hi Garwin,


Sorry I missed your call today. Really appreciate you reaching out. I’d suggest the following folks be invited to a meeting


regarding adjustment to the Shasta RPA:


Jon Rosenfield, The Bay Institute


Rachel Zwillinger, Defenders of Wildlife


Kate Poole, NRDC


John McManus, Golden Gate Salmon Association


Tim Sloane, Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen’s Associations


Jeanette Howard, The Nature Conservancy


Trent Orr, Earthjustice


I will be out on vacation for most of October, so won’t be able to participate. Let me know if you want/need email


addresses for any of these folks.


In terms of organizing the meeting, if you have a few potential dates and times in mind for the second week of October,


I can ask my assistant (Anna Wearn) to set up a Doodle poll to find a date and time that works for the majority of folks.


Thanks,


Doug
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Please save paper .

Think  befo re  p r int ing .


* Admitted to practice in California



